
Busch, Jim 

From: 
Sent: 

Terry M. Jarrett <terry@healylawoffices.com> 
Friday, February 10, 2017 5:05 PM 

To: Busch, Jim 
Subject: Ridge Creek 

Had a great visit with your staff and tour of the Ridge Creek facilities. I'm ready to accept appointment as receiver. 

I think I owe you some additional info to the fee schedule. Here are charges in addition to the fee schedule: 

Initial set up operations at $80 per hour, Monthly compensation at $1,000, and any work over 12 hours per month 
based on the proposed fee schedule I sent you earlier. 

If you need anything else from me, please let me know. 

SINCERELY, 

~~~ 
TERRY M. JARRETT, ESQ. 

HEALY LAW OFFICES, LLC 

514 E. HIGH ST. 

SUITE 22 
JEFFERSON CITY, MO, 651 01 
EMAIL: TERRY@HEALYLA WOFFICES.COM 

PH: (573) 41 &8379 

NOTE: THE MISSOURI BAR DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL REQUIRES ALL MISSOURI LAWYERS .TO NOTIFY ALL 
RECIPIENTS OF E•MAIL THAT (I) E·MAIL COMMUNICATIONS IS NOT A SECURE METHOD OF COMMUNICATION, (2) 
ANY E·MAIL THAT IS SENT TO YOU OR BY YOU MAY BE COPIED AND HELD BY VARIOUS COMPUTERS IT PASSES 
THROUGH AS IT GOES FROM SENDER TO RECIPIENT, (3) PERSONS NOT PARTICIPATING IN OUR 
COMMUNICATION MAY INTERCEPT OUR COMMUNICATIONS BY IMPROPERLY ACCESSING YOUR COMPUTER OR 
MY COMPUTER OR EVEN SOME COMPUTER UNCONNECTED TO EITHER OF US WHICH THE E·MAIL PASSES 
THROUGH. I AM COMMUNICATING TO YOU VIA E·MAIL BECAUSE YOU HAVE CONSENTED TO RECEIVE 
COMMUNICATIONS VIA THIS MEDIUM. IF YOU CHANGE YOUR MIND AND WANT FUTURE COMMUNICATIONS TO 
BE SENT IN A DIFFERENT FASHION, PLEASE ADVISE ME AT ONCE. THANK YOU. 
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HEALY LAW OFFICES, LLC 

TELEPHONE (573) 415-8379 EMAIL: terry@hea1ylawoffices.com 
514 E. HIGH ST., SUITE 22 

JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 65101 

Terry Jarrett 
Fee Schedule 

General Consultation; Basic Research; 
Document Review; Preparation of Records; 
Reviewing and Responding to Data Requests; 
Attending/Monitoring/Reporting on Meetings 
and Hearings 

Investigation/Inspection Field Work; 
Preparation of Applications, Reports, 
Plans, Procedures, Testimony, etc. 

Presentation of Testimony for 
Regulatory Hearings, Court Cases, 
Legislative Hearings, etc. 

Out-of-Town Travel 
Mileage 
Meals and Lodging 

Project Pricing Based on Estimated Time 
And Travel Requirements also available 

$60/hr. 

$120/hr. 

$160/hr. 

$40/hr. 
IRS rate 

Federal CONUS Rates 
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